Meyers, Robert (COE)

From: Meyers, Robert (COE) :HUQ U]y

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 2:45 pm

To: Abreu, Jose (Airport)

Subject: RE: Mike Epps Performance - Free Tickets to MDAD
Mr. Abreu,

Thank you for your e-mail. Under the county gift rules, employees can accept the tickets
to concert. Given the fact the tickets are worth between $35 - $47.50, employees would be
required to report the value of these tickets if they accept thres, Those accepting one
or two tickets would not pe required to report the tickets as gifts, as the threshold for
disclosing a gift is $100. Furthermore, your methed for distributing the tickets seems
perfectly reasonable.

If you have any further guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me at your
cocnvenience.

Thanks,

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
(305) 350-0612

————— Original Message—-~-—--

From: José Abreu [mailto:JAbreu@miami—airport.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 12:48 PM

To: Meyers, Robert (COE}

Cc: Lee, Anne Syrcle (Airport); Jones-Wilfork, Bobbie (Rirport); Davis, Dickie K.
(Airport); Jimenez, Barbara S. {(Airport)

Subject: Mike Epps Performance - Free Tickets to MDAD

Mr. Meyers,

Per the emzil below, the South Beach Comedy Festival would like to offer the Aviation
Department up to 100 free tickets to the Mike Epps performance tonight. The tickets are
worth between $35.00 - $47.50. If we are allowed, we would distribute the tickets via our
Human Resources Division on a first come first serve, limit three to per employee, I
wanted to get your cpinion on this matter to make sure that acceptance of the tickets did
not violate any ethics rule. Thanks!

José Abreu, P.E., Aviation Director
Miami-Dade Aviation Department

Tel: (305) 876-7077

Fax: (305) 876-0948

Email: jabreu@miami-airport.com
"Celivering Excellence Everyday"

Mr. Meyers,

Per the email kelow, South Beach Comedy Festival would like to make available to the
Aviation Department up to free tickets to the Mike Epps performance tonight. The tickets
are work between $35.00 - $47.50 First come first serve, limit three to a customer.

Barbara S. Jimenez

Senior Assistant to Aviation Director
Miami-Dade Aviation Department

Tel: (305) 876-0458

Fax: (305) 876-0048




~

Email: bjimenez@miami—airp01,.com
"Delivering Excellence Everyday"

————— Original Message-----

From: Philip Levine [mailto:Philip@baron—corp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 12:03 PM

To: José Abreu; Dickie K. Davis

Subject: Fw: Mike Epps

Jose, Dickie,

Please let me know ASAP 1if these tickets would be used.
Thanks.

Philip

————— Original Message -----

From: Raul Matey <RMateulwma.com>

To: Philip Levine

Cc: Raul Matey <RMateu@wma.com>; REMasst <REMasst@wma.com>
Sent: Wed Jan 17 12:03:59 2007

Subject: Mike Epps

ready for pick up in a couple of hours. Please advise as soon a5 possible if there is any
interest. Please see link for further information on the show.

Best regards,
Raul Matey

http://southbeachcomedyfestival.com/18_jackie_gleason_theatre.php
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